Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 9:33 AM

To: jenny chong

Cc: carmen lim; serence ctc

Subject: RE: Liability Check - Accident involving SLG3456U & SBT169T(AIG) on 18.06.2019
Your Ref: SLG3456U Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/A1G19010891/ka3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG3456U & SBT169T(AIG) ON 18.06.2019

We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that liability is unclear for this matter.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you heard
further from us.

Meanwhile, we would like to request a copy of video footage/witness statement/scene photos(if any) in order for us to
look into the matter.

We shall revert upon hearing from you.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 4:31 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: carmen lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Liability Check - Accident involving SLG3456U & SBT169T(AIG) on 18.06.2019

Dear Khanchna
Any Update?

Thank you



Freundliche GriBe / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: jenny@esteemperf.com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com

On Wed, Jun 19, 2019 at 5:08 PM jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg> wrote:

Dear khanchna
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us know case liability asap.

Thank you.

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




